OBBbEIUMHEHHBIE HALUWMNU

ool @&
BEIONACHOCTH WY 19 kpri1 1568

[CBMO TIOCTOAHHOT'O TIPEICTABUTEIST MOPLAHVN ITPU
OPTAHV3 AUV OFBEIVHEHHBIX HAUOWV OT 19 AIIPEIA
1968 I'. TEHEPAJIBHOMY CEKPETAPIO

[0 MOpPYUYEHUK MOEro MNPAaBUTENbCTBA W B CBA3K C NDUIOXEHUIMM K
nucbmy IIOCTOSHHOTO mpefcraBuTens Mspanng or 6 mapra 4968 r. (A/7064/
Add.1l, S/8439/Add.1) MMeRn UYecTh O6paTUTh BHMMaHue Bamero IIpeBocxo-
AUTENbCTBA Ha Cclelypuee.

VIMEHHO MBpauibli NpeJHAMEePEeHHO OCKBEepPHMAM XPUCTUAHCKUE U MYCYib-
MaHcKkue CBATHe MecTa. B OpUIOXEeHHOM LOKYMEeHTe Nokal3aHs QakTi yxacao-
mero OCKEEepHEHWd XPUCTHAHCKUX IepKBell M KaaZbul, paclOoJOXeHHHX Ha
rope CuoH. B TeueHMe IBAANATHA JE€T MUIPAUAbCKOW OKKYIAUMU LOCTYI
oyGJaVKe K DTuUM MecTaMm GBI B3alpelmeH.

dororpaduy, IpMBOAKMEE B OpuiaraeMoM [LOKYMEHTE LEeMOHCTPUPYIOT
U3pauibCKMe aKTH pal3pymeHud M BanHZaauwsma. OHM SCHO CBUAETEIbCTBYDOT
O TOM yBaxXeHuUM, KOTOpOEe U3panIbin OKa3HBawnT CBATHM MecTam ApYIVX
PEIUTUN . Tlonnoe paspyleHre MBHYTPU U CHAPYXU apMAHCKOW UepKBU
CeB. Cmacutens OHIO COBEpWEHO UBpaAUIbCKON apmueid. lleHHAS KOJIEKIMS
CTapHx LIepPKOBHHX OmesHWE OBJa NOIHOC THI pa3rpalbieHa U3paNAbIaMH.

[Io kpalineld Mepe UYeTHpPHAANATH APEBHUX MOIMI NATPUAPXOB apMAHCKOMN
IepKEN B OKKYNUpPOBAHHOM Mepycanaume OHIV pPa3pYMEeHH, BCKPHTH U UX
COMEPXVMOE OCKBEPHEHO., J[IBe MOTMJN OHAY pa3pyleHH Y pa3pHTH Ha
Iy OuHy 4O mecTtu QyTOoB.

Knanb6uma rpedecKoil mpaBociaBHOW W KATOIWUECKOW HepkBel Onaun
'0O0BEKTOM CUCTEMATUUECKUX I'pabexell ¢O CTOPOHH UBpaulbleB. MOIuIm OHIU
paspyleds, TPYNOH MB3BAEUYEHH M3 MOTWI, NpUYeM OCTaHKK I'pOCOB U TPYLOB
pas3lfpocaHsl.

* VI3pgaHo TaxKxe 10 YCICOBHEM OOCO3HAUEHUEM A/708k.
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QaKTH OCKBEpHEHUT M rpabexel vapaunlblaMy MyCYNbMaHCKUX CBSTHX
MecT CcaMlKOM MHOT'OUMCIEHHH, YTOOHN MX MOXHO OHJIO NEPEeUYUCIUTH B JaHHOM
nuceMe. O3TO OyZeT mpelMeToM Apyroro IpelCTaBJleHUd.

g mpowmy, YTOO0H 2TO HNUCHMO BMECTE C NPUICKEHVEM K HeMy OBJIO

pacnpoCcTpaneHo B KauecTBe OPUIUAIBHOTO AOKYMeHTa ['eHepaldbHOU
Accambaen u CoBeTa bezonacuocTu.

Myxammea X. SJIb-PAPPA
[Tocox
JIocTOAHHNN NpelcTaBUTeIb
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During THE Arab-Israeli war last June therc was much concern
about the fate of the holy places in the Oid City of Jerusalem. In fact,
apart from the church of St. Anne, damage to Christian shrines was
slight. This was not, however, the case with other Christian property
in the Israeli-occupied sector of Jerusalem, belonging to the three major
sects, the Latins, Greeks and Armenians. The annexation of the Old
City to west Jerusalem, and the return of buildings and cemeteries
belonging to them on Mount Sion after a lapse of twenty years, has
revealed that these have been extensively desecrated by the occupy-
ing forces, and have fared far worse than anything in the Old City
during the war.

These Christian properties are on the summit of Mount Sion,
just outside the city walls to the south. From 1948 until 1967 they were
technically in Israel, but the general public was forbidden access to them,
and they were under the direct control of the Israeli army.

Amongst the buildings is the Armenian church of St. Saviour,
by tradition built on the house of Caiaphas; it is a fifteenth-century
structure, on approximately the same site as a much earlier Byzantine
church. It belongs to the Armenian Patriarchate in Jerusalem, which is
also located on Mount Sion, but within the walls of Jerusalem. Since
1948 the prelates of the Armenian church have been unable to visit
St. Saviour’s either from Jordan or Israel. Some years ago a UN truce
supervisor was asked about the church, but was unable to get inside it,
the Israelis telling him’it was mined. At the time, he expressed the private
opinion that it was being used as an advanced Israeli machine-gun post.

The evidence of recent photographs and reports has proved this
conjecture to be correct. The monastery buildings around the church
were fortified by the Israelis, and the walls between individual cells
demolished to make a continuous passage; the windows were filled
with sand-bags, and wooden gun emplacements. It is clear that they
attached considerable importance to the site, as it commanded the
south-west angle of the Old City.

Less comprehensible was the behaviour of the Israeli soldiers during
twenty years occupation of the buildings. The courtyard of the church



of St. Saviour is the traditional burying-place of the Patriarchs of the
Armenian Church in Jerusalem, and at least fourteen of the venerable
tombs were smashed open, and their contents desecrated. Two were
demolished and excavated to a depth of six feet below the ground.

The interior of the church of St. Saviour is a scene of total devasta-
tion. The carved and gilded altar has been wrecked, and an altar painting
lies destroyed on the floor below. The oil paintings that decorated the
upper part of the north and south walls have been torn out of their
frames, leaving only tattered shreds of canvas. Many of the Kitahya
tiles, brought specially from Turkey by Armenian pilgrims in the early
eighteenth century, have been ripped from the walls; those that have
not been stolen lie smashed on the ground, along with a tangled mass
of broken church furniture. The valuable collection of old church vest-
ments has completely disappeared.

So has the well-known Byzantine mosaic,® which was in the base-
ment of the monastery. Pére Vincent, the distinguished French scholar,
once described it as ‘une trés élégante mosaique... du IVe/Ve sigcle’,
It has been expertly lifted and removed. It is common knowledge that
the Israeli Minister of Defence, General Dayan, has an amateur interest
in antiquities; some of his troops would seem to have emulated him,

Adjacent to the Armenian church is the Greek Orthodox cemetery
on Mount Sion, which to judge from the photographs now resembles a
film set for the Resurrection. Practically every tomb in the cemetery is
smashed. Fragments of marble crosses, angels’ wings, and inscriptions
lie inextricably mixed with human bones, blackened tree stumps, and
the remains of rockets and shells. In contrast to the sack of the Armenian
church, the damage could conceivably have been the result of the two
wars, in 1948 and 1967, rather than systematic pillage. However, there
is no doubt that the cemetery was also occupied by Israeli soldiers; there
are well-beaten paths between the tombs, and one of the out-houses is
labelled NicaT CLuB. More graffiti, in Hebrew and English, must have
been added by other soldiers to while away their time.

1 Vincent et Abel, Jérusalem Nouvelle, 1922; 11, 497-500, fig. 183.

The state of the third cemetery on Mount Sion, belonging to the
Latin church, has been cescribed in a recent issue of the Catholic journal,
La Terre Sainte, by the Very Reverend Father Andrés.? Procurcur-
Général in the Holy Land since 1962, he speaks with authority as he
has had the task of supervising the repairs to the damaged cemetery.
He begins by deploring the overthrowing of Jewish tembstones by the
Arabs of the Mount of Olives — the subject of a recent Isracli White
Paper — but observes that they did not, as far as is known, actuﬁlly drag
the corpses out of the tombs, as happened with so many Christian
graves. He published several macabre photographs, showing smashed
tombs in the Catholic cemetery, with the remains of coffins and the
deceased strewn all around. In conclusion he vightly asks why these acts of
profanation by the Israclis were not also mentioned in the White Paper.

As the non-Arab Christian communities are by no means directly
involved in the Arab-Isracli conflict, one wonders what possible reascn
there can have been for the desecration of their cemeteries and churches.
It is clear that the pillage and destruction was carried out over a period
of years, suggesting that the soldiers’ misconduct was condoned by
successive generations of Isracli officers. Since the war the Israelis have
made it quite clear that whilst some of the recently occupied territories
might possible be negotiable, the Old City is excluded from any bargain-
ing and that they intend to stay. This must give pause for thought o
the three major Christian sects in Jerusalem, in light of what has hap-
pened to their property during twenty years of occupation; they must
surely view the future with apprehension, however much the Isracli
government may aitempt to reassure them of its benevolence.

2 R.P. Isaias Andrés, < Profanation de Cimetitres ¢ Jérusalem™ in La TERRE SAINTE,
(Jérusalem; Mars 1968).
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Prate 1| The Church of St. Saviour; the ruined altar.

The Armenian Church of St. Saviour, on Mount Sion, Jerusalem



Prate 2 The Church of St. Saviour; interior, looking north-east, showing the ruined

Prate 3 The courtyard outside the Church of St. Saviour. On the left, a ruined altar;
in the centre, the lower part of the Armenian monastery adjacent to the church, fortified by
the Israeli army — under the arcade, desecrated tombs of the Armenian Patriarchs of Jerusalem.
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PraTe

6

courtyard of the Armenian Church of St.

(a) Damaged altar in the
Saviour, with the painting removed.

(b) One of the tombs of the Armenian Patriarchs; the cover has
been removed, and a sandbag substituted.

(c) detail of (b), beyond which is the hole excavated beneath two
other tombs.

(d) courtyard to the east of the Church of St. Saviour, showing damage
monument, with the oval inscription removed.

PrLaTe

7

In the Armenian monastery adjacent to the Church of St. Saviour.
The walls between the individual cells have been smashed through

to make a continuous passage.



PraTe 8 In the Armenian monastery; a sandbagged Israeli gun emplacement
on the first floor.
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The Greek Orthodox cemetery, looking north-west.

PraTte 14

The Greek Orthodox cemetery, looking west.

13

Prarte



Prarte 13 The Greek Orthodox cemetery, looking north. The apertures in the
> ry wall have been blocked ; beyond the wall are the ramparts of
the Old City of Jerusalem.

Prarte 16 (a), (b), (c), (d) Details of the Greek Orthodox cemetery, and the
smashed tombs. (d) shows the Church of the Dormition, on Mount
Sion, beyond the cemetery wall.
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